

PARISH OF GROUVILLE



Minutes	
Minutes of the Parish Assembly	
Held at Grouville Parish Church on	
Wednesday, 22 May 2024 at 18:30	
PRESENT	Connétable Mark Labey – Chairman
	Patricia da Silva – Assistant Parish Secretary and Minutes
Open Meeting	The Connétable opened the meeting by welcoming everyone in attendance and pointed out the fire exits and restrooms at the Church. The Connétable informed that the meeting will be recorded for the purpose of accurate minute taking. The Connétable invited the Assistant Parish Secretary to read out the Convening Notice.
Apologies	Apologies were received from the following: Adrian le Gal, Senior Procureur du Bien Public John Lamy and Procureur du Bien Public Peter le Cuirot.
1. To receive and if deemed advisable approve the minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 23 April 2024.	The Connétable asked for any amendments or queries on the minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 23 April 2024. Deputy Carolyn Labey advised she had given her apologies, however her name was not mentioned on the minutes. The Connétable replied that the minutes will be amended to reflect this. The amended minutes were proposed by Tracy Laurent and seconded by Nicola Drabble. The Assembly voted and the minutes were approved by the majority.
2. To recommend to the Licensing Assembly applications for licences for the year 2024 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974.	The Connétable advised the applications that are approved by the Assembly at this meeting, are approved subject to the approval of the regulator. Advocate Samuel Jaakola, from Appleby, spoke on behalf of 6th category licence applications for Iceland (Grouville) and Morrisons Daily (Gorey Village). Both licences are currently under the name of Food Retail Group and it is anticipated that subject to receiving regulatory concerns, the Food Retail Group will transfer to W M Morrisons. The applications form part of a wider group of licensing approvals being sort around the island over the course of the next two weeks. Due to the number of applications and the simplicity of each, it was not deemed necessary that a separate representative of Morrisons was present at this Assembly. No objections have been raised by Food and Public Health. The purchasing of alcohol will remain in the current buildings at the usual opening hours, with the only change likely to take place being rebranding at a later point. Therefore, parishioners should not experience any change or inconvenience.

The Connétable invited questions from the floor and advised that anyone who speaks will be entitled to address the Licensing Assembly on Thursday, 20 June 2024. The Assembly had no questions or comments for the 6th category licence application for Iceland (Grouville). The Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder for the 6th category licence application for Iceland (Grouville). The application was proposed by Tracy Laurent and seconded by Robert Searle. The Assembly voted and the application was approved by the majority. The Assembly had no questions or comments for the 6th category licence application for Morrisons Daily (Gorey Village). The Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder for the 6th category licence application for Morrisons Daily (Gorey Village). The application was proposed by Tracy Laurent and seconded by Robert Searle. The Assembly voted and the application was approved by the majority. 3. Meeting Closed The Connétable closed the meeting at 18:38.